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Request for Proposals        
Fire Training Facility Project            
Issue Date: July 18, 2016  
 
Addendum No. 2 

 
The following questions were submitted following the mandatory pre-bid meeting.  The 
City’s responses to the questions follow in I talics.  
 

1. Q: Burn Building Sprinkler Repair Allowance- $800.00: Was this agreed upon 
amount to carry as the allowance? 

 
A:  There is no clearly defined amount. Some people used that number 
in the pre-bid meeting but it is not a firm amount.  
 

2. Q: Will Owner perform electrical work for the Classroom heat pump? 
 

A: Yes.  
 

3. Q: Will the existing door hardware (hinges, locksets) at the Classroom building 
be reused?  

 
A: The locksets are l ikely fine to reuse. New  hinges w ill be required.  

 
4. Q: How many toilet stalls are required in each bathroom? 

 
A: 1 per bathroom 

 
5. Q: Burn Building Shutters- Are the exterior, steel window shutters to be 

considered as part of the Painting Scope of Work?  
 
A: Yes 

 
6. Q: Can you specify what insurance and bonding requirements are in place for 

this project? 
 

A: The City w ill not require a bid or performance bond for this project, 
however, a standard Certificate of Insurance covering general liabil ity, 
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workers’ compensation, automobile liability, etc. is required. This w ill 
be addressed prior to the execution of the contract.  

 
7. Burn Building Masonry- Is repointing of the masonry to be included in the Scope 

of Work?  
 

A: No significant work. However, bidders should expect there may be 
some related work on the masonry block building that must be 
completed for essential purposes.  

 
All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same.  
 
Please acknowledge this addendum by signing the acknowledgement below and returning 
this form with you bid.  
 
If you have already submitted a bid and would like to make a change reflecting this 
addendum, you may request in writing your bid be returned to you.  
 
The following Addendum(s) is/are hereby acknowledged: 
 
Addendum No. 2 – Issued July 18, 2016 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Business Name 
 
_______________________________________ 
Name (print or type)  


